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RFP#14-9623-6EF
CREDIT CARD PAYMENT RECEIPT PROCESSING
AND BILL PRESENTMENT

Questions and Answers

October 17, 2014

Q1.
Section II. Background, Credit Card and Payment Receipt Processing states "The County utilizes a separate processing method for over the counter pin-based debit cards. This service is provided by the County’s banking contractor which is currently Branch Bank & Trust Company (BB&T). Therefore this payment method should not be included in your firm’s proposal submission.", yet it is requested in Attachment I Pricing Matrix to provide POS pricing.  Can you clarify if you want only WEB, and IVR proposals with the option to make Virtual Terminal (WEB) payments at POS if so desired?

A1.
This contract will provide the option for a customer to use their debit card as a credit card at the counter, or to use a prepaid pinless debit card. This RFP has to be able to process debit cards using the credit option at POS as well as the ability to use debit cards using the IVR and the Web.
Q2.
Will the County consider changing its deadline for submission of proposals from October 31, 2014 to later in November? 

A2.
No. The current credit card contract expires December 31. 2014. The Board of Supervisors will award this contract on either November 25th or December 9th.  In order to meet the requirement to have a new contract in place by January 1, 2015 the County is unable to extend the deadline.
Q3.
The County states that the County shall transition from its current system of credit card payment processing on January 1, 2015. Would the County consider extending the deadline for deployment by a few weeks?

A3.
The current credit card contract, which was awarded by the Board of Supervisors, expires on December 31, 2014. Offerors are required to provide to the County, as part of their proposal submission, their proposed implementation schedule.  In addition, Offerors should also provide detailed information as to all tasks that will need to be completed by the Offeror’s staff as well as County staff in order to meet the requested January 1, 2015 go-live.  
Q4.
Section III, A, 3:  Is the County considering kiosk payments as the method for taking these cash payments?

A4.
The vendor may propose kiosks for cash payments.  The County is open to recommendations from the vendor 

Q5.
Section III, page 3: “The County utilizes a separate processing method for over the counter pin-based debit cards……”  Does the County have terminals at the Counter for the payments being taken through BB&T?  

A5.
Yes the County has terminals and keypads through BB&T, the County’s banking contractor.
Q6.
In several sections, “web based point of sale transactions” “by pin-less debit card” and “credit card” is mentioned; please clarify the County’s expectations.  Are these kiosks, card swipers attached to PCs, other?

A6.
There are encrypted card swipes at the counters.  The card information is end to end encrypted to the contractor’s system using a pc.  No credit card data is stored in the County’s network.
Q7.
Also, please clarify (page 10) “Payments by credit/debit cards, over the counter and electronic check must be able to be processed online using a one-click method.”

A7.
The customer must be able to pay using an electronic check in addition to credit and debit cards by clicking a payment button on the web page that will direct them to the appropriate payment website.
Q8.
For the initial contract period (prior to the 8/15 request for bill presentment), will any of the requested applications need to be “integrated” with existing County systems?  If yes, which applications and which existing systems?
A8.
#13 on page 6 and 7 of the RFP lists the county's tax billing system, False Alarm system and Utilities system as county systems that will require to have a daily file provided of all payments processed by the Successful Offeror in order to properly and efficiently update the customer's account in these respective county systems. Additionally, these files should be provided electronically in a .csv delimited file format, with a separate file for the type of invoice being paid (Real Estate, Personal Property, Business License, Utility bill or False Alarm bill).

Q9.
For the initial contract period (prior to the 8/15 request for bill presentment), do any of the departments require reoccurring payments?

A9.
It was anticipated in the RFP the recurring payments would be an option through the ebill presentment and payment, but the vendor propose may propose additional options.
Q10.
On page 37, currently there is a $5.95 charge for e-checks with insufficient or uncollected funds; what percentage of checks are currently being returned for NSF?

A10.
The County does not have a record of the total e-checks received readily available, but the average number of returned checks per month is 21.  The County’s returned check rate overall is very low.
Q11.
In reference to A.3 under Section III. SCOPE OF SERVICES, could the county provide more a more detailed explanation of the services desired?  

A11.
The County is requiring taxpayers and Utilities’ customers have the ability to make cash payments outside of the Government Centers at local retail locations.  These payments will then be sent to the County in a similar manner as the credit card payments with similar reporting and integration functions.
Q12.
Under Section III. SCOPE OF SERVICES sections A and B, should a firm be unable to accommodate all or part of the requested services, would they be disqualified?  Which services are mandatory to the successful execution of the RFP? 

A12.
The County is seeking a turnkey solution from Offerors that are able to provide 
the services requested in Section III. Scope of Services.  The services currently 
listed are necessary for the successful implementation of the project.  Offerors 
would not be disqualified but would receive lower scores during the evaluation 
process for any services they are unable to provide.
Q13.
Is the County indicating that the 20% over-the-counter payments are all Pin Based debit, and therefore, not included under the scope of the services being procured as part of this RFP? 

A13.
No information regarding the amount of transactions from pin-based debit card usage was included in this RFP.  80 % of the credit/debit/e-check transactions are web-based.  The remaining 20% are a combination of IVR and POS.
Q14.
Which services is the County seeking which are not currently provided by its vendors?

A14.
The County does not currently accept cash payments at retailers, nor do we have an ebill presentment and payment product.
Q15.
What improvements would the County like to see to the services being provided today?

A15.
The County is looking for recommendations for any services not listed in the RFP by the vendors based on their understanding of innovations or efficiencies in the marketplace that we have not included.
Q16.
How many total cashiering stations are there at the Eastern Government Center and the Western Government Center?

A16.
There are five windows at the Eastern Government Center and five windows at the Western Government Center Cashier’s Offices. Payments are also accepted in the Department of Public Utilities, (one window), the Permit Centers (one at the Eastern Government Center and one at the Western Government Center), the Animal Shelter (one window),  the Public Safety Building (one window) and the Public Libraries (one at each library).
Q17.
Which cashiering software does County use?

A17.
Currently, the County uses CORE OneStep.
Q18.
How many chargebacks occur each month?

A18.
The average chargebacks are 1.5 per month.
Q19.
Which IVR system does the County currently use? 

A19.
The IVR system currently used for credit card payments is a system provided by the vendor.  It is expected the new vendor under this contract would provide the IVR for the credit card payments.
Q20.
Our company is privately owned and our financial statements are confidential. Can we supply them to the County under an arrangement that will protect them from public disclosure?

A20.   Yes you may. Refer to Section VII., H of the proposal.
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